Catherine Dorando

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Friday, February 01, 2019 11:18 AM
Catherine Dorando

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name
Last Name
Date
Addressl
Address2
City

State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate
limits of the Town of
Carrboro?

Is this address located
within the Town's ETIJ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition
Area?

Telephone

Email Address

Date of Birth

Race

Sex

Occupation

Are you a registered

David

Alban

2/112019

409 Hogan Woods Cir.
Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27516

Yes

No

7049965541

david.m.alban@amail.com

7/20/1977
Caucasian
Male
Attorney

Yes



Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro

I wish to be considered
for appointment to the
following
committee/board(s)
(Select no more than two

(2)):

Other (advisory board not
listed):

Advisory Board
Preference

*Employer/Self
Employed

Number of Years
Employed

* Provide examples of
how you are involved in
the promotion of travel
and tourism in the Town
of Carrboro.

Community
Activities/Organizational
Memberships

Experience to Aid You in
Working on Advisory
Boards

Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

5 years

5 years

OWASA Board of Directors

Field not completed.

OWASA Board of Directors

Xylem Inc.

Field not completed.

Association of Corporate Counsel Kehillah Synagogue

| am attorney specializing in intellectual property and litigation. |
currently work for an industrial company that manufactures
products and solutions used by utilities and municipalities to
improve service and cut costs. | advise on a variety of legal and
regulatory matters. | believe that my experience as an attorney
in this area will help aid me in working on advisory boards.

I would like to find a way to give back to this community of
which | am a proud member. | recognize that the town and its
utilities are facing a number of challenges to deliver reliable
and cost-effective service to the community. | believe that my
experience working for a utility vendor gives me a unique
perspective to help the board face these challenges.



Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving
on a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying
for a third consecutive
term?

If yes, please describe
how you meet one, or
more, of the following
exceptions noted below.

No

Field not completed.

No

No

N/A

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Catherine Dorando

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Friday, January 25, 2019 11:46 AM
Catherine Dorando

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name
Last Name
Date
Address]
Address2
City

State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate
limits of the Town of
Carrboro?

Is this address located

within the Town's ET]J,
Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition
Area?

Telephone
Email Address
Date of Birth
Race

Sex
Occupation

Are you a registered

Yinka

Ayankoya
1/25/2019

200 Gary Rd

Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

Yes

No

9199232011

ytayankoya@gmail.com

10/9/1977
African-American
Female

Enrolled Agent

Yes



Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro

I wish to be considered
for appointment to the
following
committee/board(s)
(Select no more than two

2)):

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

16 (20 excluding college and work)

16 (20 excluding college and work)

OWASA Board of Directors

Field not completed.

OWASA Board of Directors

Self Employed

5 years

N/A

CHHS (PTA member), McDougle Middle (EOG Proctor,
community volunteer) Prior - McDougle Middle School: PTA
member, parent volunteer Carrboro Elementary School:
Homeroom parent for 6 years, RISE Leadership Council
(Coalition of American American student, families and
teachers) Padres Unidos (Spanish language group for
children), PTA (member and support for various committees)

I currently serve as Chair of the OWASA Board of Directors
and last year as Secretary. | am an active participant of several
committees which include Human Resources, Finance, Natural
Resouces & Techincal Services, and Executive. My prior
experiences include serving on several local school board
and/or finance committees at schools in the Carrboro-Chapel
Hill area.

It is my hope that my continued participation will contribute to



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

the following initiatives: 1. Continued implementation of the
Diversity and Inclusion plan/program so that OWASA workforce
positively represents the community it serves, the work
environment is inclusive to all who are employed, and there is a
positive cultural change that welcomes all. 2. Diversity and
Inclusion program of board members through training for new
board members and annual refreshers for existing board
members to establish board comradery for efficient and
effective board discussions. 3. Employee Compensation plan
that is equitable across departments and job descriptions. 4.
Community engagement and outreach that is receptive to the
communities needs and engages in open, honest, and
meaningful dialogue.

Yes

OWASA Board of Directors

Yes

No

N/A

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Catherine Dorando

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Catherine Dorando

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name
Last Name
Date
Address]
Address2
City

State

Zip

[s this address located
within the corporate
limits of the Town of
Carrboro?

[s this address located
within the Town's ET1,

Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition
Area?

Telephone
Email Address
Date of Birth
Race

Sex
Occupation

Are you a registered

David

Cottingham
2/1/2019

400 Lorraine St.
Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

Yes

No

9192592850

david.cottingham@pm.me

7/8/1958

white

M

Realtor

Yes



Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in 19 years total (2 this stay)
Orange County

Length of Residence in 2 years
the Town of Carrboro

I wish to be considered OWASA Board of Directors
for appointment to the

following

committee/board(s)

(Select no more than two

(2)):

Other (advisory board not  Field not completed.

listed):

Advisory Board OWASA

Preference

*Employer/Self Fonville Morisey Chapel Hill

Employed

Number of Years 1

Employed

* Provide examples of As an amateur musician | am active in organizing bluegrass
how you are involved in  jams locally, as well as promoting traditional music through
the promotion of travel events, venues, and volunteer organizations including

and tourism in the Town  PineCone, Eno River Association, and sponsoring the Triangle
of Carrboro. Accoustic Music Collaboration of over 250 members.
Community EnoFest music recording volunteer for over 10 years.
Activities/Organizational

Memberships

Experience to Aid You in | have an OWASA sewer easement, along with Tom's Creek
Working on Advisory and it's storm water collection challenges, and the becoming-
Boards all-too-frequent Lake Lorriane that was my front yard before |

blinked. 10 years experience Treasurer of a road association.

Reasons You Wish to be With 20 years living in the Triangle, | have invested in

Appointed Carrboro, buying my 'aging in place' retirement home here 2
years ago. | expect to be here a good while longer. | desire to
serve the Carrboro community, and with Tom's Creek in my
yard I'm keeping tabs on water issues local to Carrboro.

Have you ever served on  No
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

Not currently serving.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Catherine Dorando

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 11:53 PM

To: Catherine Dorando

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name Robert

Last Name Glosson

Date 1/16/2019
Addressl 100 Lorraine St
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State NC

Zip 27510

[s this address located Yes

within the corporate
limits of the Town of
Carrboro?

Is this address located Planning Jurisdiction
within the Town's ET]J,

Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition

Area?

Telephone 9196086964

Email Address lakestalker@gmail.com
Date of Birth 4/24/1959

Race American

Sex Male

Occupation Retired

Are you a registered Yes



Orange County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro

I wish to be considered
for appointment to the
following
committee/board(s)
(Select no more than two

2):

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

Since birth

4 years

OWASA Board of Directors

Field not completed.

OWASA Board of Directors

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Past BSA leader.

Experience to Aid You in
Working on Advisory
Boards

Former OWASA employee and as such have first hand
knowledge of its operations. | spent over 33 years as lake
warden at university lake, our local water supply.

Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

I think my training and work experiences would aid in guiding
OWASA's future.

Have you ever served on No
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?
If yes, which one(s)? Field not completed.

Are you currently serving  No



on a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying No
for a third consecutive
term?

If yes, please describe N/A
how you meet one, or

more, of the following
exceptions noted below.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Catherine Dorando

e T O e P Y T S L e O[O Ty e g B 2 i T T R RS

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2019 6:38 PM

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
within the Town's ETJ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition
Area?

Telephone

Email Address

Date of Birth

Race

Sex

Occupation

Kristen

Vitro

4/12/2019

118H Bim Street
Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

Yes

No

8455587610
kristenvitro@gmail.com
1/17/1989

White

Female

Student



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




